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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  725-4962
June 27, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	725-4962
	RFP NUMBER:  725-4962
	

	Fresno County Radio Equipment Replacement

	June 27, 2011

	Fresno County Radio Equipment Replacement
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\725-4962 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 21, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 21, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian D. Tamblin or Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Brian D. Tamblin or Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 725-4962 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Closing date of RFP has been extended, and will now close on July 21, 2011 at 2:00 p.m.
· Cut-off date for additional questions/clarification/corrections etc. will now be July 1, 2011 at 8:00 a.m.
· See attached for questions and answers resulting from the Vendor Conference of June 22, 2011 at 10:30 a.m. and additional questions.
· A listing of attendees from the Vendor Conference is also attached 725-4962 Vendor Sign-in sheet.pdf.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 725-4962

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q1: Do the repeaters/receivers need to be software upgradeable to Project 25 Phase 2 TDMA?

A1: Yes in the future.

Q2: Will the result of this RFP be a negotiated contract or multiple purchase orders?

A2: Yes, both could be employed.
Q3: As a larger number of units typically justifies lower price points is the County guaranteeing that they will purchase no less than 88 repeaters and 262 receivers prior to November, 2012? 

A3: The County of Fresno will not guarantee this order quantity just know that the narrow band requirements dictate that all repeaters will be narrow banded by Jan 1, 2013.

Q4: As your plan is to operate analog audio on 12.5 kHz channels do you have a requirement for a high stability oscillator?  If so, what are the required characteristics of the oscillator?

A4: Not at this time.

Q5: Do the receivers internal to the repeaters need to be delivered ready to vote in the system?

A5: Yes all functionality is essential.

Q6: Equipment specification Item 4 reads:

Must be a complete package not put together with third party equipment

Does this mean that a manufacturer or a distributer submitting a response representing a manufacturer may not offer equipment manufactured by more than one company?
Example:   A response from Daniels, Inc. that offers a Daniels repeater and a Daniels receiver and a pre-selector manufactured by TX/RX would be deemed non-compliant because it contained equipment manufactured by multiple manufacturers?

A6: The preselectors can be a different manufacturer in the range of 1 to 5 Mg.  But the equipment in the repeater/ receiver – amplifiers, exciters, etc. cannot.

Q7: Do the repeater/receivers need to be software upgradeable to P25 compatible linear simulcast modulation (LSM): capable of both non-simulcast and simulcast operation allowing for greater site separation at 12.5 kHz?

A7: Yes but not a necessity.

Q8: As a 1M pre-selector is typically a sizable stand-alone component (average size:  5” x 19” X 20”, 20 lbs. occupying 3 rack units of space) would a 4M pre-selector adding less than two inches in depth to the rear of the repeater/receiver be preferred or acceptable?

A8: Yes

Q9: Does the power supply need to be capable of integrated battery revert and charging?

A9: Yes.

Q10: Would the County be willing to move the due date one week to July 21, 2011in order to allow for a more complete and professional response?

A10: Yes and there will be other date changes on the web page.

Q11: How are you going to order all at once or a staged approach?

A11: We will order approximately 40% in the fall of 2011 the rest will be a staged approach.

Q12: What are the power requirements for the repeaters/receivers?

A12: They have to be capable of 110 Vac and 48Vdc (County will specify at time of order).
Q13: Will the radios be analog or digital?

A13: They will be wide band analog and narrow band analog at the same time with digital in the future.

Q14: Will we need any engineering services?

A14: Not at this time but if you would like to include your cost for services please do.

Q15: Will the vendor be responsible for the lack of coverage due to narrow banding?

A15: No that has been factored into the project.

Q16: What will be the acceptable time frame, from when equipment is delivered and accepted? 

A16: Within seven (7) days from the delivery date.

Q17: Will there be spare equipment on site for replacement of failed equipment?

A17: If the vendor provides equipment for the first year, at the end of that time the vendor can recover the equipment or the county has the option to purchase it.

Q18: What is the county’s method for acceptance and payment?

A18: The county will test the equipment within seven (7) days of acceptance, and payment will be within forty- five (45) days, by the County or it’s leasing company.
Q19: Clarify Self-Dealing is it just within the County of Fresno?

A19: NO.

SELF-DEALING TRANSACTION DISCLOSURE (FINANCIAL)

1. Non-corporate bidders may disregard this section.

Corporation bidders shall complete a SELF-DEALING TRANSACTION DISCLOSURE FORM.
2. In order to conduct business with the County of Fresno (hereinafter referred to as “County”), members of a contractor’s board of directors (hereinafter referred to as “County Contractor”), must disclose any self-dealing transactions that they are a party to while providing goods, performing services, or both for the County.

(“A self-dealing transaction means a transaction to which the corporation is a party and which one or more of its directors has a material financial interest”)
3. Complete the form and indicate “NONE” under part 3 when your company is a corporation and no directors are involved with a Self-Dealing Transaction. The form must be signed by an individual authorized to legally bind the corporation when no directors have a Self-Dealing Transaction.
Q20: What are the limitations on terms and conditions?

A20: The County will not accept any limitations by any supplier’s terms and conditions, as the equipment will be leased through Dell Leasing

Q21: Who will install the equipment?

A21: The County of Fresno staff will install all equipment.

Statement

The goal for the installation is to minimize the down time when replacing the repeaters at the sites, mount the radio and cut it over.

	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\725-4962 ADD 1.DOC
	(4/11)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\725-4962 ADD 1.DOC
	(12/02)



